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May 5, 2009

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Permission to “Tag-On” to the District School Board of Brevard County
Bid #08-024/BP- Bulk Commaodity Processing - Food Services

On March 3, 2009 permission was granted giving permission to utilize The District School Board of
Brevard County Bid #08-024/BP — Bulk Commaodity Processing to purchase beef products through
Culinary Standards from March 4, 2009 through June 30, 2009 in the estimate amount of $35,000.

The District has been processing various USDA products through Culinary Standards Corporation for
several years. Julie Hedine, Supervisor for Food and Nutrition Services is requesting an estimated
$10,000 total increase for these products. Annual food purchases are estimated to total $45,000 and we
will utilize Special Revenue Funds for these purchases.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please feel free to
contact me at your earliest convenience.
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